From: Wigfield, Diane (NIH/NCI) [E

To: Wigfield, Diane (NIH/NCI) [E
Subject: Register for the 2024 DCEG Fellows Symposium
Date: Wednesday, March 27, 2024 5:32:08 PM

Textl @ Description automatically generated

Registration is Open

Location: NCI Shady Grove — TE406/408/410
Date: Tuesday, April 30, 2024

The National Cancer Institute's Division of Cancer Epidemiology and Genetics (DCEQG) is pleased to

announce their 16" Annual Fellow's Training Symposium, “GenEthics — Advancing Ethics & Equity
Across the Genetic Landscape."

On Tuesday, April 30th the symposium will feature three keynote speakers, an interactive speaker panel,
fellow poster presentations, and more! This session will be in-person event at NCI Shady Grove.

More information on the structure of the day can be found on the Agenda Tab. Meeting details will be sent to
out to each participant upon registration.

Registration Deadline: Monday, April 22, 2023

Register here:
https://events.cancer.gov/dceg/fellows-symposium/registration

@icme ngﬁe[d-(she, her)

Fellowship and Summer Program Coordinator
Office of Education,

Division of Cancer Epidemiology and Genetics
National Cancer Institute
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